

Date: - DD/MM/YYYY

[MODEL]

NAME OF ASSOCIATION

Commented [M1]: Fill in Date here

Commented [M2]: THIS IS ONLY A MODEL. MODIFY IT TO SUIT YOUR NEEDS

Commented [M3]: Fill In Name of Association here

MINUTES OF THE SELECTION COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON [DATE] OF [MONTH] [YEAR] AT [PLACE]

Commented [M4]: Date of Selection

Commented [M5]: Enter month of selection here

Commented [M6]: Enter year and place of selection here

MEMBERS OF SELECTION COMMITTEE: -

1. MR. XXXXXX
2. MR. YYYYYY
3. MR VVVVVV
4. MS. EEEEEEE

Commented [M7]: Enter Names of Selection Committee Members here

CHAMPIONSHIPS FOR WHICH SELECTION HELD: - XXTH XXXXXXXXXXXXX NATIONAL ROWING CHAMPIONSHIPS

Commented [M8]: Enter Championship Name here

DATE OF THE RACE: - XXTH XXXXXXXXXXXXX, 2014

Commented [M9]: Enter Date of Selection Races here

PLACE OF THE CHAMPIONSHIPS: - XXX LAKE, XXXXX

Commented [M10]: Enter place of Selections here

METHOD OF SELECTION: - 2000 MTS X 3 RACES. THE ROWER WITH BEST TIMING WILL REPRESENT STATE / ASSOCIATION. RESULT / TIMING SHEETS ATTACHED ALONG WITH MINUTES.

Commented [M11]: Enter distance of Selection race here

PARTICIPANTS IN SELECTIONS: - MEN: -

- | | |
|-----------------|--------------------|
| 1. MR. MMMMMM | MENS SINGLE SCULLS |
| 2. MR. BBBBBBBB | MENS SINGLE SCULLS |
| 3. MR. KKKKKKK | MENS SINGLE SCULLS |
| 4. MR. EEEEEEEE | MENS SINGLE SCULLS |

Commented [M12]: Enter participants names in the Selection races here

WINNER OF SELECTIONS: -

1. MR. EEEEEEEE

Commented [M13]: Enter Winners names here

CARRY ON LIKE THIS TO NEXT EVENT:

SD/-----

SIGNED BY SELECTION COMMITTEE [ALL MEMBERS]

Commented [M14]: Selection minutes to be signed by all the selection committee members

Encl: - Timing Sheet

Commented [M15]: Attach the timing sheet here